
From: Christian Dorsey on behalf of Christian Dorsey <cdorsey@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:03 PM EST 
To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 
CC: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Re: Follow-up 

Andrea,

Likewise. I look forward to finding a time.

Christian Dorsey

Chair, Arlington County Board

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse my brevity and any typos.

All correspondence, including this email, sent to and from Arlington County Board Members is subject to the public record

laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia and may be subject to mandatory disclosure.

 

From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Christian Dorsey

Cc: Krysta Jones

Subject: Follow-up

 

Chair Dorsey,

 

It was great to see you at the Arlington Chamber event on Saturday. Would you have time this week to speak briefly to follow-up?

 

Thanks,

 

Andrea

 

 
Andrea Fava| Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510


